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Treaty No. 381, Volume 3 (May 9th, 1781):  Mississauga and Chippewa

Crawford's Purchase (Oct. 9th, 1783):  Algonquin and Iroquois

Crawford's Purchase (Oct. 9th, 1783):  Mississauga

Crawford's Purchases (1784, 1787, 1788): Mississauga

John Collins' Purchase (1785):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 2 (May 19th, 1790):  Odawa, Chippewa, Pottawatomi, and Huron

Treaty No. 3 (Dec. 2nd, 1792):  Mississauga

Haldimand Tract:  from the Crown to the Mohawk (1793)

Tyendinaga:  from the Crown to the Mohawk (1793)

Treaty No. 3¾ (Oct. 24th, 1795):  from the Crown to Joseph Brant

Treaty No. 5 (May 22nd, 1798):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 6 (Sep. 7th, 1796):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 7 (Sep. 7th, 1796):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 13 (Aug. 1st, 1805):  Mississauga

Treaty No. 13A (Aug. 2nd, 1805):  Mississauga

Treaty No. 16 (Nov. 18th, 1815):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 18 (Oct. 17th, 1818):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 19 (Oct. 28th, 1818):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 20 (Nov. 5th, 1818):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 21 (Mar. 9th, 1819):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 27 (May 31st, 1819):  Mississauga

Treaty No. 27½ (Apr. 25th, 1825):  Ojibwa and Chippewa

Treaty No. 35 (Aug. 13th, 1833):  Wyandot or Huron

Treaty No. 45 (Aug. 9th, 1836):  Chippewa and Odawa

Treaty No. 45½ (Aug. 9th, 1836):  Saugeen

Treaty No. 57 (Jun. 1st, 1847):  Iroquois of St. Regis

Treaty No. 61, Robinson Treaty (Sep. 9th, 1850):  Ojibwa

Treaty No. 72 (Oct. 30th, 1854):  Chippewa

Treaty No. 82 (Feb. 9th, 1857):  Chippewa

Williams Treaty (Oct. 31st and Nov. 15th, 1923):  Chippewa and Mississauga

Williams Treaty (Oct. 31st, 1923):  Chippewa
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4.3 Early Settlers 
 

The European settlement of Adelaide Township began in 1832 with three main groups of immigrants converging 
into the area, including a group of well to do Irish gentlemen, a group of English immigrants referred to as the 
“Petworth Settlers” and also many discharged British soldiers.  The influx of settlers into the area occurred 
extraordinarily quickly.  An 1832 article from the Montreal Gazette illustrates the excitement that was raised over 
such a quick settlement: 

The new Township of Adelaide, in the London district, containing 80,000 acres, which five months ago 

was a complete desert, without house or inhabitant, now possesses a population of 1,600, with leading 

roads and numerous buildings, which, though rude, will afford a comfortable shelter to their inmates 

until time permits better ones to be erected. 

(Talman 1929:  48). 

The Radcliffe family, a prosperous Irish family including the brothers William and Thomas, were the first 
recorded settlers in the township in 1832 (Nielsen 1993:  10).  The Radcliffe name can be observed on Carroll’s 

original 1831 map of the Township (Figure 6).  The name of Dr. Thomas Phillips also appears on this map.  
Dr. Phillips is recorded in the historical record as erecting the first house in the township (Nielsen 1993: 10).  
Other names that appear on the original map of the township are conspicuous later additions.  For example, 
Thomas Pennington is written into the west half of  Lot 15, Concession 2 N.E.R. (Figure 5) but he is recorded as 
having only purchased the land from the Crown in 1856 (ATHG 2001:  329).  His name also overwrites a now 
illegible inscription reading “W½ specification for […]” which might be related to the land’s designation as a 

clergy reserve.  In fact, all lands that were marked with a blue watercolour oval were designated as Clergy 
Reserves.  This meant that all proceeds from the Crown Patent went in support of the Protestant clergy, usually 
the Anglican Church (ATHG 2001:  439).  However, by the time of Thomas Pennington’s purchase in 1856 the 

land had been secularized (Fahey 2008).  Incidentally, the lots marked with a red watercolour oval were 
designated as Crown Lands.  In any case, close examination of the study area as depicted on the original 
township map does not reveal any squatters recorded from before 1831 or any notable First Nations activity in 
the area. 

In order to help relieve some of the overpopulation of poor families living in England during the early 19th century, 
the Petworth Emigration Society was created (Nielsen 1993:  12).  A number of families from parishes in Sussex, 
who were sponsored by the Earl of Egremont, immigrated to Adelaide Township in 1832 and became known as 
the Petworth Settlers.  These settlers were largely poverty stricken families and unemployed individuals who 
strove for a better life and living conditions in the recently surveyed Township of Adelaide in Upper Canada 
(Nielsen 1993:  12).  The Petworth settlers, in general, prospered in their new setting and the Earl of Egremont 
continued to sponsor additional waves of English families into the area until his death in 1837 (Gibb 2006:  5).   

Two later historical maps from the 19th century record the first settlers and illustrate the growth in the study area:  
the 1862 Tremaine Map (Tremaine 1862) and the 1878 H.R. Page and Company Historical Atlas Map (H.R. 
Page 1878).  The Tremaine Map (Figure 7) provides the names of all of the landowners but only illustrates a 
select number of structures on the properties.  However, the later Historical Atlas Map (Figure 8) not only 
provides the names of the landowners but also the structures on the majority of the properties.  In addition to the 
houses, the structures noted on this map include brickyards, cemeteries, churches, hotels, manufactories, mills 
and schools.    
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